

APPENDIX A

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Universal Technical Testing
Laboratories, Incorporated
Collingdale, Pennsylvania 19023

Docket No. 030-05993
License No. 37-00453-03

As a result of the inspection conducted on May 23, 1989, and in accordance with the "General Statement of Policy and Procedure for NRC Enforcement Actions," 10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C (Enforcement Policy) (1986), the following violations were identified:

- A. 10 CFR 20.203(c)(1) requires that each high radiation area be conspicuously posted with a sign or signs bearing the radiation caution symbol and the words: "Caution, High Radiation Area."

Contrary to the above, on May 23, 1989, the high radiation area in the permanent radiographic installation at the Collingdale, Pennsylvania facility was not posted as required.

This is a Severity Level IV violation. (Supplement VI)

- B. Condition 18 of License No. 37-00453-03 requires that licensed material be possessed and used in accordance with the statements, representations and procedures contained in an application dated March 26, 1986.

Administrative Procedure 2 of Supplement 10 of this application requires that internal audits of a radiographers performance be conducted at intervals not to exceed three month.

Contrary to the above, as of May 23, 1989, internal audits of the performance of three radiographers were not conducted at the required interval. Specifically, the radiographers performed radiography for periods between five and seven months since their last audit.

This is a Severity Level IV violation. (Supplement VI)

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Universal Technical Testing Laboratories, Incorporated is hereby required to submit to this office within thirty days of the date of the letter which transmitted this Notice, a written statement or explanation in reply, including: (1) the corrective steps which have been taken and the results achieved; (2) corrective steps which will be taken to avoid further violations; and (3) the date when full compliance will be achieved. Where good cause is shown, consideration will be given to extending this response time.

B908110280 B90B01
REG1 LIC30 PNU
37-00453-03

OFFICIAL RECORD COPY

ML DL UNIVERSAL TESTING - 0003.0.0
07/17/89

RETURN ORIGINAL TO
REGION I

IE:07